
 
 
 
  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:            Honorable Mayor and City Council 
                  Jon Radermacher, City Administrator 

    

    
FROM:      Bill Angerman, P.E. 
                  Consulting City Engineer 

   

    
DATE:       June 10, 2025    
    
RE:            2025 Street Maintenance         
                  City of Cannon Falls, MN      

 
On Tuesday, June 10, 2025, four (4) quotes were received for the above-referenced project.  The 
streets to be paved are McKinzie Circle, Northgate Circle, and Dakota St. W.  Attached is the 
quotation tabulation for the project.  The low quote was submitted by Rochester Sand & Gravel 
of Rochester, MN.  The estimated cost opinion for the project was $82,000.00.  Below is summary 
of the quotes received: 
 
 Contractor    Total Quote  
1. Rochester Sand & Gravel  $80,985.00 
2. Aslakson’s Services, Inc.  $85,138.40 
3. Valley Paving, Inc.   $104,306.00 
4. McNamara Contracting, Inc.  $113,760.00 
 
 
We recommend the project be awarded to Rochester Sand & Gravel in the amount of $80,985.00. 
 
 
 



WHKS & Co. Quote Date: June 10, 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. WHKS #9200.25

Rochester Sand & Gravel Aslaksons Services, Inc. Valley Paving, Inc.

4105 E. River Road NE 1555 Bench Street

Rochester, MN 55906 Red Wing, MN 55066 Shakopee, MN 55379

ITEM UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

Mobilization 1 LS $8,725.00 $8,725.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,750.00 $6,750.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Reclaim Bituminous Pavement 440 SY $11.50 $5,060.00 $6.54 $2,877.60 $25.00 $11,000.00 $30.00 $13,200.00

Remove Bituminous Pavement 200 SY $5.20 $1,040.00 $6.54 $1,308.00 $10.00 $2,000.00 $10.00 $2,000.00

1  3/4" Depth Full Edge Mill 1,810 SY $2.00 $3,620.00 $6.54 $11,837.40 $5.60 $10,136.00 $6.00 $10,860.00

Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mix SPWEB240B 620 Ton $90.50 $56,110.00 $93.17 $57,765.40 $99.00 $61,380.00 $110.00 $68,200.00

Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mix SPWEB240B 

(Patching)
60 Ton $90.50 $5,430.00 $110.00 $6,600.00 $159.00 $9,540.00 $200.00 $12,000.00

Traffic Control 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

TOTAL $80,985.00 $85,138.40 $104,306.00 $113,760.00

2025 Street Maintenance

Cannon Falls, MN

QUANTITY

8800 13th Ave E 16700 Chippendale Ave W

McNamara Contracting, Inc.

Rosemount, MN 55068
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